
TO:  Police Community Relations Committee Members 

FROM: Greenville Police Department  

SUBJECT:   MEETING NOTICE 

DATE:          April   20, 2015 

____________________________________________________________ 

The Police Community Relations Committee will meet at 6:30 p.m. on May 12, 2015 

at Jaycee Park Center, 2000 Cedar Lane, Greenville, NC 27858. 

The meeting begins at 6:30 pm. 

AGENDA 

I. Meeting called to order  

2.        Approval of agenda – May 12, 2015 

3. Approval of minutes – April 14, 2015 

4. Introduction of committee members 

5. State briefly the mission of committee and purpose of meeting  

   The purpose of the committee is to: 

 Serve as a liaison between the community and the police 
 To serve as an advocate for programs, ideas, and methods to 

improve relations between the community and the police 
 To disseminate information to the community and the City with 

regard to the state of relations between the community and the 
Greenville Police Department 

 To assist and promote the community education efforts concerning 
safety awareness and community and individual awareness. 

6.         New Business    

Speaker: Lieutenant Carlton Williams, Greenville Police Department, Shift C 
Supervisor.  

 
Topic: Identity Theft 

 

7.  Public Expression and Questions.  


